Amelia Visagie

From: Amelia Visagie

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 4:15 PM

To: ‘legotlomw@webmail.co.za’

Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE

PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION
INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Attachments: BOSA BID_12Dec2016_rev4.pdf; BOSA Notification_OoS SA_Final_12Dec2016
_rev2.pdf

Good day Prof. Legotlo,

| have received your email address from Marinana Taljaard from Aurecon who phoned you this morning. Please find
attached the initial information regarding the above mentioned project.

| am asking your assistance in helping me to get an appropriate venue for our information sharing session that is
taking place during the week of the 17t to the 18t of July 2017.

The following places have been identified for landowners and community sessions:
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Will you please be so kind to let me know whether the above mentioned places are the best to do our public
meetings? If not what alternatives do you suggest?

Appreciate your willingness to assist.

Warm regards

Amelia Visagie
Project Manager : Socio Economic Development, Aurecon
T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317

Aurecon Centre, Lynnwood Bridge Office Park,4 Daventry St, Lynnwood Manor, Tshwane South Africa 0081
PO Box 74381 Lynnwood Ridge 0040 South Africa
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